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----- Original Message -----
From: Housley, Michael

To: French, David - MTV; Solow, Warren
Cc: DeGuzman, Jennifer; Pittman, Q; Black, Mamie; Urbont, Ariana; Strube, Amy MTV
Sent: Fri Mar 0708:10:31 2008
Subject: RE: MTV Press Viral Report 3/6/08

Hello Dave,

For YouTube, the username alone is sufficient. For all other sites, the more information the better. Of course, reporting
individual URLs is prohibitively time consuming, we will work with usernames. I
Thanks very much,
Michael Housley
Manager, Litigation Support
Viacom, Inc.
1515 - ~,
New York. Ny'1 0036

r",.

From: French, David - MTV
Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2008 7:35 PM
To: Housley, Michael; Solow, Warren
Cc: DeGuzman, Jennifer; Pittman, Q; Black, Mamie; Urbont, Ariana; Strube, Amy MTV
Subject: MTV Press Viral Report 3/6/08
Importance: High

'.

.' Hi Michael & Warren:

In an effort to keep you, and Viacom, informed of where we are promoting our MTV projects virally from a PR perspective,
we will be providing you a weekly update of everything we have out there. Attached are the documents representing the last
two weeks. We will be providing you future updates on Tuesdays, and will come from my colleague Q Pittman.

One final question for you that may make this process a lot easier. If we are regularily posting videos using a couple
usernames -- if we gave you just those names, would you still require receiving individual clip links each week? Our regular
user names are: FanscapeVideos4U, fanscapevideos, and Snackboard.

Thanks again'
Dave

David French
VP, MTV Communications

david. fre nch@mtvstaff.com
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Screen Name: Password: Log In

About Us

Contact Us
YouTube is the first online community site that allows members to post and share personal

videos.

To learn more about our service, please see our Help section.

About Us

About Us | Terms of Use | Privacy Policy | Copyright © 2005 YouTube, LLC™

Page 1 of 1YouTube - Broadcast Yourself.

4/29/2010http://web.archive.org/web/20050428171556/www.youtube.com/about.php


